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October 15, 2015

Marlene H. Dortch, Esq., Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
Office of the Secretary
445 l2' Street, SW.
Washington, DC 20554

RE: WBIX-AM (1260), Boston, MA (FCC ID # 4S403)
Notification of Studio and Control Point Relocation

Dear Ms. Dortch,
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FCC Mail Room

Based on the FCC Rule 73.1125, please be advised, on behalf of Pennsylvania Media Associates, Inc., that
the control point for the above station has been relocated to:

500 Victory Rd., 2' Floor, N. Quincy, MA 02171

This concludes that both the studio and control point are at the above location.

The mailing address for the station is:

4880 Santa Rosa Road, Camarillo, CA 93012

Enclosed is a copy of this letter to be stamped and returned to Salem Media Group, Inc.

Sincerely,

Scott Foster
Vice President, Engineering
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cc: Frank Jazzo, Esq., Fletcher, Heald & Hildreth, P.L.C.
Chris Henderson, Esq., Salem Media Group, Inc.
Pat Ryan, WBIX-AM
Scott Foster, Salem Media Group, Inc.
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